From: Simone Anthony
To: AHRP@clca.co.nz
Subject: RE: LGOIMA request - District Licensing Committees
Date: Friday, 4 April 2025 11:27:00 am
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cia oro SN

I refer to your official information request dated 31 March 2025 for information on
District Licensing for the year Jan-Dec 2024 in the Tararua District.
The information you requested is set out below:

1. How many new off-licence applications were approved? 1

2. How many new off-licence applications were objected to? Nil

3. How many new off-licence applications were opposed by reporting
agencies? Nil

4. How many off-licence renewal applications were approved? 9
5. How many off-licence renewal applications were objected to? Nil

6. How many off-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting

agencies? Nil
7. How many new off-licence applications were declined? Nil
8. How many new off-licence applications were withdrawn? Nil

9. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new off-licence
applications declined. N/A

10. How many off-licence renewal applications were declined? Nil

11. How many off-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?  Nil

12. Please advise the business names and addresses which had off-licence
renewal applications declined. N/A

13. How many new on-licence applications were approved? 1



14. How many new on-licence applications were objected to? Nil

15. How many new on-licence applications were opposed by reporting
agencies? Nil

16. How many on-licence renewal applications were approved? 7

17. How many on-licence renewal applications were objected to? Nil

18. How many on-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting

agencies? Nil
19. How many new on-licence applications were declined? Nil
20. How many new on-licence applications were withdrawn? Nil

21. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new on-licence
applications declined. N/A

22. How many on-licence renewal applications were declined? Nil

23. How many on-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?  Nil

24. Please advise the business names and addresses which had on-licence
renewal applications declined. Nil

25. How many off-licences are currently operating in your territorial authority
boundaries? 20
Nga mihi,

Simone Anthony | Democracy Support Officer

Strategy and Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services |
Tararua District Council

(-]

| Mobile: +64 27 3125641

Simone.Anthony@Tararuadc.govt.nz

26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www.tararuadc.govt.nz

www.facebook.com/tararuadc




From: Simone Anthony

Sent: Tuesday, 1 April 2025 8:41 am

To: AHRP@clca.co.nz

Subject: CM: RE: LGOIMA request - District Licensing Committees

Kia ora

This email is to acknowledge receipt of your request for information, regarding District Licensing
Committees.

We will endeavour to respond to your request as soon as possible and in any event no later than
1 May 2025, being 20 working days after the day your request was received. If we are unable to
respond to your request by then, we will notify you of an extension of that timeframe.

As part of our commitment to openness and accountability, we are now proactively publishing
copies of requests for information and the responses provided to these requests, on our
website. In doing so, we will ensure we comply with the provisions of the Privacy Act 2020 and
redact any personal / identifying information from any response published.

If you have any questions about this, please don’t hesitate to get in contact with me.

Nga mihi,

Simone Anthony | Democracy Support Officer

Strategy and Community Wellbeing - Democracy Services
Tararua District Council

| Mobile: +64 27 3125641
Simone.Anthony®@Tararuadc.govt.nz
26 Gordon Street, Dannevirke 4930, PO Box 115

www tararuadc.govi.nz
www.facebook.com/tararuadc

From:_ <AHRP@clca.co.nz>

Sent: Monday, 31 March 2025 10:22 am

To: 'officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz'
<officialinformation@aucklandcouncil.govt.nz>; '‘governance@chbdc.govt.nz'
<governance@chbdc.govt.nz>; 'info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz' <info@hauraki-dc.govt.nz>;
‘enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz' <enquiries@horowhenua.govt.nz>;
'LGOIMAOfficer@horowhenua.govt.nz' <LGOIMAOfficer@horowhenua.govt.nz>;
'informationrequest@kapiticoast.govt.nz' <informationrequest@kapiticoast.govt.nz>; 'MDC
Admin' <mdc@mstn.govt.nz>; 'enquiries@npdc.govt.nz' <enquiries@npdc.govt.nz>;
'info@otodc.govt.nz' <info@otodc.govt.nz>; 'info@rangitikei.govt.nz' <info@rangitikei.govt.nz>;
'privacyofficer@stdc.govt.nz' <privacyofficer@stdc.govt.nz>; 'Contact' <contact@stdc.govt.nz>;
'lgoima@stratford.govt.nz' <lgoima@stratford.govt.nz>; 'StratfordDC'
<stratforddc@stratford.govt.nz>; 'info@taupo.govt.nz' <info@taupo.govt.nz>;
'officialinformation@fndc.govt.nz' <officialinformation@fndc.govt.nz>; 'info@hcc.govt.nz'
<info@hcc.govt.nz>; 'contact@huttcity.govt.nz' <contact@huttcity.govt.nz>;




'office@kaweraudc.govt.nz' <office@kaweraudc.govt.nz>; 'info@mpdc.govt.nz'
<info@mpdc.govt.nz>; 'info@pncc.govt.nz' <info@pncc.govt.nz>; 'Rotorua Lakes Council'
<info@rotorualc.nz>; 'info@southwaikato.govt.nz' <info@southwaikato.govt.nz>;
"TaurangaCityCouncil' <info@tauranga.govt.nz>; 'democracy.services@tauranga.govt.nz'
<democracy.services@tauranga.govt.nz>; 'Igoima@cdc.govt.nz' <lgoima@cdc.govt.nz>;
'service@gdc.govt.nz' <service@gdc.govt.nz>; 'council@hdc.govt.nz' <council@hdc.govt.nz>;
'administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz' <administrationrequests@kaipara.govt.nz>;
'council@kaipara.govt.nz' <council@kaipara.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@mdc.govt.nz'
<lgoima@mdc.govt.nz>; 'governance@napier.govt.nz' <governance@napier.govt.nz>;
'info@napier.govt.nz' <info@napier.govt.nz>; 'info@odc.govt.nz' <info@odc.govt.nz>;
'official.information@poriruacity.govt.nz' <official.information@poriruacity.govt.nz>;
'enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz' <enquiries@poriruacity.govt.nz>; 'info@ruapehudc.govt.nz'
<info@ruapehudc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@swdc.govt.nz' <lgoima@swdc.govt.nz>;
'enquiries@swdc.govt.nz' <enguiries@swdc.govt.nz>; Info - Tararua District Council
<Info@TararuaDC.Govt.NZ>; 'OlA.Requests@uhcc.govt.nz' <OIA.Requests@uhcc.govt.nz>;
'askus@uhcc.govt.nz' <askus@uhcc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima.request@waipadc.govt.nz'
<|goima.request@waipadc.govt.nz>; 'info' <info@waipadc.govt.nz>;
'InformationRequest@whanganui.govt.nz' <InformationRequest@whanganui.govt.nz>;
'yourcouncil@whanganui.govt.nz' <yourcouncil@whanganui.govt.nz>; 'lgoima-
administrators@whakatane.govt.nz' <lgoima-administrators@whakatane.govt.nz>;
'info@whakatane.govt.nz' <info@whakatane.govt.nz>; 'info@waidc.govt.nz'

<info@waidc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@wairoadc.govt.nz' <|goima@wairoadc.govt.nz>; 'Customer
Services' <customerservices@wairoadc.govt.nz>; 'assurance@wcc.govt.nz'
<assurance@wcc.govt.nz>; 'info@wecc.govt.nz' <info@wecc.govt.nz>; 'mailroom@wdc.govt.nz'
<mailroom@wdc.govt.nz>; 'info@waitomo.govt.nz' <info@waitomo.govt.nz>;
'customer.service@westernbay.govt.nz' <customer.service@westernbay.govt.nz>;
'info@westernbay.govt.nz' <info@westernbay.govt.nz>; 'ADC Customer Services'
<info@adc.govt.nz>; 'info@cic.govt.nz' <info@cic.govt.nz>; 'officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz'
<officialinformation@dcc.govt.nz>; 'dcc@dcc.govt.nz' <dcc@dcc.govt.nz>; 'Information at Gore
District Council' <info@goredc.govt.nz>; 'mailroom@icc.govt.nz' <mailroom@icc.govt.nz>;
'service@icc.govt.nz' <service@icc.govt.nz>; 'mdc@marlborough.govt.nz'
<mdc@marlborough.govt.nz>; 'QLDC Services' <services@qldc.govt.nz>;
'informationrequest@qldc.govt.nz' <informationrequest@gldc.govt.nz>;
'lgoima@tasman.govt.nz' <|goima@tasman.govt.nz>; 'info@tasman.govt.nz'
<info@tasman.govt.nz>; 'council@waimatedc.govt.nz' <council@waimatedc.govt.nz>;
'lgoima@westlanddc.govt.nz' <|goima@westlanddc.govt.nz>; 'council@westlanddc.govt.nz'
<council@westlanddc.govt.nz>; 'lgoima@bdc.govt.nz' <lgoima@bdc.govt.nz>;
'info@bdc.govt.nz' <info@bdc.govt.nz>; 'officialinformation@ccc.govt.nz'
<officialinformation@ccc.govt.nz>; 'info@cic.govt.nz' <info@cic.govt.nz>; 'info@greydc.govt.nz'
<info@greydc.govt.nz>; 'kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz' <kdc@kaikoura.govt.nz>; 'enquiry@ncc.govt.nz'
<enquiry@ncc.govt.nz>

Cc: 'lgoima@ncc.govt.nz' <lgoima@ncc.govt.nz>; 'oia@selwyn.govt.nz' <oia@selwyn.govt.nz>;
'contactus@selwyn.govt.nz' <contactus@selwyn.govt.nz>; 'enquiry@timdc.govt.nz'
<enquiry@timdc.govt.nz>; '‘public@mdc.govt.nz' <public@mdc.govt.nz>;
'service@waitaki.govt.nz' <service@waitaki.govt.nz>; 'info@codc.govt.nz' <info@codc.govt.nz>;
'help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz' <help.desk@cluthadc.govt.nz>; 'info@hurunui.govt.nz'
<info@hurunui.govt.nz>; 'Ilgoima@mackenzie.govt.nz' <|goima@mackenzie.govt.nz>;
'info@mackenzie.govt.nz' <info@mackenzie.govt.nz>; 'sdc@southlanddc.govt.nz'




<sdc@southlanddc.govt.nz>; 'office@wmk.govt.nz' <office@wmk.govt.nz>;
'records@wmk.govt.nz' <records@wmk.govt.nz>; 'customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz'
<customer.services@tcdc.govt.nz>; 'Jo Guise' <jo.guise@chathamislands.govt.nz>;
'info@chathamislands.govt.nz' <info@chathamislands.govt.nz>

Subject: LGOIMA request - District Licensing Committees

EXTERNAL EMAIL ALERT: Caution advised. This message is from an external sender. Verify the

sender's identity and use caution with attachments and links.

Téna koutou,

We request the following information under the Local Government Official Information and
Meetings Act. We note responses are due within 20 working days. Please let me know if you
would like any further information in order to fulfil this request.

Please advise the following for the year Jan-Dec 2024 in your territory:

How many new off-licence applications were approved?

How many new off-licence applications were objected to?

How many new off-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
How many off-licence renewal applications were approved?

How many off-licence renewal applications were objected to?

How many off-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies?
How many new off-licence applications were declined?

How many new off-licence applications were withdrawn?

Please advise the business names and addresses which had new off-licence applications
declined.

10. How many off-licence renewal applications were declined?

11. How many off-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?

12. Please advise the business names and addresses which had off-licence renewal
applications declined.

O 0 N o bk wN

13. How many new on-licence applications were approved?

14. How many new on-licence applications were objected to?

15. How many new on-licence applications were opposed by reporting agencies?

16. How many on-licence renewal applications were approved?

17. How many on-licence renewal applications were objected to?

18. How many on-licence renewal applications were opposed by reporting agencies?

19. How many new on-licence applications were declined?

20. How many new on-licence applications were withdrawn?

21. Please advise the business names and addresses which had new on-licence applications
declined.

22. How many on-licence renewal applications were declined?

23. How many on-licence renewal applications were withdrawn?

24. Please advise the business names and addresses which had on-licence renewal
applications declined.



25. How many off-licences are currently operating in your territorial authority boundaries?

Given licencing proceedings and applications are available to the public, no privacy concerns are
raised by disclosing any of these details, including business names and licence addresses.

Thank you, | look forward to receiving your response.
Nga mihi nui,

Alcohol Harm Reduction Project
Kaiarahi | National Coordinator - Community
Community Law Centres Aotearoa

P:_ | E: ahrp@clca.co.nz

www.communitylaw.org.nz
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